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November 20, 2023  

 

Ms. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary  

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  

Office of Energy Projects 

888 First Street, NE 

Washington, D.C. 20426  

via Electronic Filing  

Re:  OEP/DPC/CB-2 Data Request Dated November 13, 2023  

Saguaro Connector Pipeline, L.L.C. 

Docket No. CP23-29-000  

 

Dear Secretary Bose:  

On November 13, 2023, the Office of Energy Projects of the Federal Energy Regulatory 

Commission (“Commission”) issued a Data Request (“Request”) to Saguaro Connector Pipeline, 

L.L.C. (“Saguaro”) under Docket No. CP23-29-000. In response to the Request, Saguaro 

respectfully submits the following:  

• Data Request Response  

• Attachment 1  

 

Please direct any questions relating to this filing to the undersigned, or 

regulatoryaffairs@oneok.com.  

Saguaro’s e-file submittal is in accordance with the Commission's Order No. 703, Filing Via the 

Internet guidelines, issued in Docket No. RM07-16-000 on November 15, 2007. Pursuant to 

§385.2010 of the Commission's regulations, copies of this cover letter are being served to each 

person whose name appears on the official service list for this proceeding.1 Pursuant to Sections 

385.2005 and 385.2011(c)(5) of the Commission’s regulations,2 the undersigned has read this 

filing and knows its contents, and the contents are true as stated, to the best knowledge and belief 

of the undersigned. The undersigned possesses full power and authority to sign such filing. 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

/s/ David E. Keglovits  

David E. Keglovits 

VP and Associate General Counsel - Regulatory 

100 West 5th Street 

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103   

                                                      
1 18 C.F.R. § 385.2010. 
2 18 C.F.R. §§ 385.2005, 385.2011(c)(5). 



Saguaro Connector Pipeline, L.L.C. 

Saguaro Connector Pipeline Project  

Docket No. CP23-29-000 

 
Response to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s November 13, 2023, Data Request 
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Request 

On November 8, 2023, the U.S. Department of State, Office of Global Change (State Department) 

submitted a request for a greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions analysis for the Saguaro Connector 

Pipeline Project that covers lifecycle upstream and downstream GHG emissions. As stated in the 

Environmental Assessment issued for the project, the courts have explained that because the 

authority to authorize natural gas exports rests with Department of Energy, the National 

Environmental Policy Act does not require the Commission to consider the upstream or 

downstream GHG emissions that may be indirect effects of the export itself.3 Thus, the State 

Department request is beyond the scope of the Commission’s analysis in this proceeding.  

Under Executive Order No. 10485, the Commission may issue a presidential permit only “after 

obtaining the favorable recommendations of the Secretary of State and the Secretary of Defense.” 

The State Department’s information request, is set forth in accession number 20231109-3024, also 

shown in the attachment to this letter. Please coordinate with the State Department to address their 

information needs to complete their review.  

Response  

Following the Commission’s November 13, 2023, Data Request, Saguaro attempted numerous 

times to contact different individuals within the State Department. After unsuccessful phone and 

email attempts, Saguaro formulated a response outlining the National Environmental Policy Act 

review process in this proceeding and provided the information Saguaro believes the State 

Department indicated it needed to complete its review of Saguaro’s Presidential Permit. The email 

and corresponding attachment can be found at Attachment 1.  As mentioned in Attachment 1, 

Saguaro is available to answer any further questions from the State Department. 

 

 

 

 

                                                      
3 See Sierra Club v. FERC, 827 F.3d 36, 46-47 (D.C. Cir. 2016) (the Department of Energy's “independent decision 

to allow exports—a decision over which the Commission has no regulatory authority—breaks the NEPA causal 

chain and absolves the Commission of responsibility to include in its NEPA analysis considerations that it ‘could not 

act on’ and for which it cannot be ‘the legally relevant cause.’”).  
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Saguaro’s November 17, 2023 

Email to State Department 

 

 

 

 



From: Scott, Nicole Nicole.Scott@oneok.com
Subject: FW: Saguaro Connector Pipeline

Date: November 17, 2023 at 4:58 PM
To: Keglovits, David E. David.Keglovits@oneok.com

Here is the email that was sent.  Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
From: Scott, Nicole 
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 4:56 PM
To: Kotanjyan, Henry <KotanjyanVH@state.gov>
Cc: MaroneyHD@state.gov
Subject: Saguaro Connector Pipeline
 
Henry,
 
On behalf of Saguaro Connector Pipeline, L.L.C. (“Saguaro”) I am contacting you
pursuant to direction from FERC’s Division of Pipeline Certificates, Office of Energy
Projects (“FERC OEP.”) Specifically, on November 13, 2023, FERC OEP directed
Saguaro to “coordinate with the State Department to address their information needs to
complete their review” of Saguaro’s request for a Presidential Permit in FERC docket
CP23-29.  Since we have not connected by phone or email, I am providing what I
anticipate is the information needed by the State Department to complete its review.
(Please see attached document)
I intend to provide a copy of this response to FERC OEP on November 20, 2023, per its
direction.
 
Thank you.
Nicole

 
 
 
 
       

 
 Nicole Scott

Director, Federal Government Relations
www.oneok.com
 
Phone: 703-216-6930
Email: nicole.scott@oneok.com
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